NEW YORK, NY

TYSONS CORNER, VA

CHICAGO. IL

STAMFORD, CT

PARSIPPANY, NJ

BRUSSELS, BELGIUM

AFFILIATE OFFICES

JAKARTA, INDONESIA

MUMBAI, INDIA

Via ECFS

Marlene Dortch, Secretary

KELLEY DRYE & WARREN rvp

A LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP

WASHINGTON HARBOUR, SUITE 400
3050 K STREET, NW FACSIMILE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20007-5108 (202) 34z-8451

www.kelleydrye.com

(202) 342-8400

DIRECT LINE: {202) 342-8518

EMAIL: tcohen@kelleydrye.com

January 11,2011

Federal Communications Commission

445 12" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  American Cable Association (“ACA”) Notice of Ex Parte Presentation; In the Matter of
Applications of Comcast Corporation, General Electric Company and NBC Universal, Inc.
for Consent to Assign Licenses or Transfer Control of Licenses; MB Docket No. 10-56.

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On January 11, 2011, Matt Polka and Ross Lieberman, American Cable Association, William
P. Rogerson, Professor, Northwestern University, and the undersigned had a phone conversation with
John Flynn, Senior Counsel to the Chairman for Transactions, in regard to the above-referenced
docket. We discussed with Mr. Flynn how to amend the conditions proposed by the Chairman to
ensure they mitigate harms to smaller multichannel video programming distributors (MVPDs) from
the proposed combination of Comcast and NBC Universal. The views expressed were consistent with
ACA’s past ex parte filings. Pursuant to section 1.1206 of the Commission’s rules, this letter is being
filed electronically with the Commission.

cc: J. Flynn

Sincerely,

Thomas Cohen

Kelley Drye & Warren, LLP

3050 K Street N.W.

Washington, DC 20007

202-342-8518

tecohen@ekellevdrye.com

Counsel for the American Cable Association
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